
 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

August 8, 2017 

 

 

To: Board of Trustees 
 

From: Carlene Adamson, Supt/Board Secretary 
 

Re: Dates to remember/Items of information 
 

 

1. MTSBA Board Training Tuesday, August 8, 2017 from 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. Administration 

Board Room. 

 

2. Regular Scheduled Board Meeting Tuesday, August 8, 2017 @ 5:00 Administration Board Room. 

 

3. Facilities Committee Meeting Thursday, August 10, 2017 @ 5:00 p.m. Administration Board 

Room. 

 

4. Team Building/Strategic Training Tuesday, August 15 and Wednesday August 16, 2017 at the 

Glacier Peaks Hotel Conference Center. 

 

5. Orientation Day Tuesday, August 22, 2017 at Browning High School. 

 

6. Community/Staff Picnic August 24, 2017 at the All Chiefs Park/Tribal Complex 11:30 – 1:00 p.m. 

 

7. Next Regular Scheduled Board Meeting Wednesday, August 30, 2017 @ 5:00 Administration 

Board Room. 

 

8. NAFIS Conference September 21-27, 2017 in Washington, D.C. 

 

9. MCEL Conference October 19 & 20, 2017 in Billings, MT. 


